



Ein cyf/Our ref ATISN 10123

15 February 2016

Dear ,

ATISN 10123 Catchment Sensitive Farming (Nitrate Vulnerable Zones) Grant Scheme

Thank you for your request which I received on 24 January 2016.

The information you requested is enclosed.

You asked for:

How many grants were Approved/Refused for the following categories of Applicant:

- Where the Applicant was the Owner/Occupier of the land (farm) or the Applicant was an Agent making an application on behalf of the Owner/Occupier of the land (farm) and there was no Tenant on the land?

59 applications were made in the owner/occupier category. Of these, 5 were rejected.

- Where the Applicant was the Tenant of a Landlord who owned the land (farm) or the Applicant was an Agent making an application on behalf of the Tenant of a Landlord who owned the land (farm)?

23 applications were made by Tenants. Of these, 2 were refused.

- Where the Applicant was the Landlord who owned the land (farm) where the Landlord made the Application without any assistance of the Tenant?

There were no applications made solely by a landlord.

- Where the Applicant was the Landlord who owned the land (farm) where the Landlord made the Application with the assistance of the Tenant?

There were 6 combined applications from a landlord and their tenant. None were rejected.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely